Information re-presented for the purposes of and in the form of an
Examination statement, from Mr J Potter for the attention of and
to the Planning Inspector Ms Beverley Doward .

From: Potter Mr.) [N

Sent: 29 September 2016 18:09

To: schoolsassets.EFACapital@education.gsi.gov.uk

Cc: contactholmember@parliament.uk

Subject: Fairham school & Fairham school playing field proposal. Objections.
'Request Letter. (f.a.o. | KGTcl

This e-mail and its attached letter:
Fairham_school_&_Fairham_school_playing_field_proposal_Objections.['Request
_Letter].docx

[the e-mail’s carriage continued ...]

An additional e-mail on this sent.

From: Potter Mr.J [N

Sent: 20 December 2016 16:49

To: schoolsassets.EFACapital@education.gsi.gov.uk;
@education.gov.uk; @education.gov.uk;
@education.gov.uk; @education.gov.uk

Cc: Lord Nash, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State for the School System
Subject: Re Department for Education reference 2016-0046137

From: Potter Mr.) |

Sent: 03 April 2017 09:00
To: Clir 3 Urquhart; Clir C Gibson; ClIr S Young; Clir J Cook

@nottinghamcity.gov.uk; ldf@nottinghamcity.gov.uk;
@nottinghamcity.gov.uk; feedback@pins.gsi.gov.uk
Subject: Planning Feedback

Cc: Councillor A Rule; david.bishop@nottinghamcity.gov.uk;
iaul.seddon@nottinghamcity.gov.uk; ; ﬂ@nottinghamcity.gov.uk; ;

[attachment: 16-02648-PFUL3.docx ]

An additional e-mail on this sent.

From: Potter Mr.J NN

Sent: 29 May 2018 16:22
To: _@pins.gsi.gov.uk; feedback@pins.gsi.gov.uk
Subject: Resending: Planning Feedback
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From: Potter J [

Sent: 17 September 2014 12:42
To: kris.hopkins.mp@parliament.uk; contactus@communities.gsi.gov.uk;

localplan@nottinghamcity.gov.uk; policy@broxtowe.gov.uk
Cc: H@nottinghamcity.gov.uk

Subject: Green Belt Representation, attached.

[ Green_Belt_proposed-assessment-framework-draft_Representation.docx ]

From: Potter J [N

Sent: 29 January 2015 15:32

To: drainage@nottinghamcity.gov.uk;
@nottinghamcity.gov.uk;

Idf@nottinghamcity.gov.uk; ;

Clir C Arnold ; Clir D Trimble ; Clir J Urquhart

Cc: lilian.greenwood.mp@parliament.uk

Subject: Draft Nottm. Local Flood Risk Management Strategy Consultation

;  Councillor R Steel, ;
@nottinghamcity.gov.uk;
@nottinghamcity.gov.uk;

[attachment: 'floodriskmanagementstrategy[draft]consultation.docx
, also e-mailed to Cllr C Gibson 1:17 p.m. 12 February 2015]

From: Potter Mr. [N

Sent: 17 October 2018 14:02
To: Jayne Knight
Subject: E-mail to the Programme Officer

17th October, 2018

Mrs Jayne Knight good afternoon,
It needs to be said in writing, this representor does consider it unfair that
adjacent, proposed local plan Examinations the hearing(s) dates would overlap.

[... edited ...]

Correspondences to various strands of local government, Government and/or
planning governance, although I could speak to the Examination about those,
they have also been mentioned should the Planning Inspector Ms Beverley
Doward wish to seek them out in advance of the Examination hearings.

With regard to matters I have raised - (is 'their red-pen on reps' a stratagem &/or a ploy
in mis-summarization &/or mis-appraisal ?) - the range of planning and environmental,
Green Belt is a matter (Matter 3) the Examination identifies;

[... edited ...]

October 22™, 2018





